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A signed copy of this amendment may be received by the District on or before the Solicitation 

due date and time.  This Solicitation is amended as follows: 
 

Diversity, Equity, Inclusion & Restorative Practices 
 
This amendment has been prepared to correct, clarify and/or add various terms, conditions and scope/specifications 
as outlined in the original Request for Proposal.   
 

1. As I look at the scope, the project would require a multi-level and multi-year approach to effectively meet all of 
the objectives. Before I go any further is that what you all had in mind, or a short-term program 6-12 months? 

 

Several activities listed in the RFP could require a multi-year approach, while others may be best accomplished with a 
short-to-mid-term program. Vendors are encouraged to list all program offerings, including all levels of implementation 
and pricing options, to effectively meet the objectives set forth in the RFP.  
 

2. The scope of work described in the RFP could be quite expansive. Can you or someone else in Kyrene 
provide any guidance on the timeline or budget range for the desired work? We would like to be able to 
provide a reasonable proposal that does not make any assumptions about those two matters. 

 

Several activities listed in the RFP could require a multi-year approach, while others may be best accomplished with a 
short-to-mid-term program. Vendors are encouraged to list all program offerings and pricing options, including all 
levels of implementation, to effectively meet the objectives set forth in the RFP.  

3. Will successful candidates need to have official certifications in restorative discipline to facilitate trainings for 
Kyrene School District? 

Certifications in restorative practices or in other practices listed in the RFP will be part of the consideration. However, 
in addition to certifications, proposals will be evaluated on program details, program alignment to district needs, and 
vendor’s experience and expertise in a particular field. In other words, certifications will be one part of a total 
evaluation process.  

4. Is the training to foster an inclusive culture among staff and/or training staff to implement material/content with 
students? 

Both. In a broad sense, the goal of the RFP is to ensure an inclusive culture among and between staff and students. 

On the other hand, specific training is intended to provide teachers skills and materials necessary to effectively deliver 

culturally relevant teaching strategies  

 

5. We are a consulting firm that has conducted similar services for non-profit organizations including faith-based 
groups. Regarding references, we have not conducted similar services for school districts and other public 
entities in Arizona. Therefore, would we not be eligible for a potential contract with the district? 



School experience is part of the overall evaluation, but vendors that do not have school-specific experience are not 
prohibited from sending in a proposal.   

6. How often and to what extent is the district seeking to conducting trainings? i.e. once a week? monthly? etc.  

Trainings will occur based on need. However, it is unlikely that trainings will be needed, at least at the district level, on 
a weekly basis. At the school level, there may be a need for a higher frequency of trainings. It is most likely that 
trainings will be needed on a monthly to bi-monthly basis.  

7. Do the trainings need to be conducted at Kyrene School District sites or can we use other sites to engage 
learners?  

There may be an opportunity to use other sites; however, the primary locations will be the Kyrene District Office or 
Kyrene school sites.  

 

 

 

Please submit any questions in writing to Barbie Wells at bwells@kyrene.org.  
 
 

All other provisions of the solicitation shall remain in their entirety. 

Vendor hereby acknowledges receipt and understanding of the above amendment.   

   

Signature  Date 

   

Typed Name and Title   

   

Name of Company   

 

mailto:bwells@kyrene.org

